
City of Alvin, Texas 
 

Paul Horn, Mayor 
 

Joel Castro, Mayor Pro-tem, At Large Pos. 2 Keith Thompson, District C 
Brad Richards, At Large Pos. 1 Glenn Starkey, District D 
Martin Vela, District A Gabe Adame, District E 
Adam Arendell, District B  

 
 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2020 

 7:00 P.M.  
(Council Chambers) 

 
Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Secretary’s Office at 281-388-4255 
or droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east,  
west, and south entrances to City Hall.  
 

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, to be 
held on THURSDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at: City Hall, 216 
W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council.  Item(s) removed will automatically 
become the first item up for discussion under Other Business. 

 
A. Consider approval of the September 17, 2020 City Council Regular meeting minutes. 

 
B. Consider a final plat of Puryear Subdivision (located at 1101 County Road 47), a 10.99 acre, 

2-lot subdivision located in the Day Land and Cattle Co. Survey, Abstract No. 604, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 

 
C. Consider Resolution 20-R-27, acknowledging and accepting a sidewalk easement located at 

1610 Beauregard Street, granted to the City of Alvin by Rosalyn Hulett. 
 

D. Consider renewing the On-Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement with TDEC Inc. 
as the primary contractor, and an On-Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement with 
DM Electrical and Construction LLC, as the secondary contractor, to provide on-call 
professional electrical services for an additional term of one (1) year, and authorize the City 
Manager to sign the Agreements upon legal review. 

 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 

 

A. Consider an Agreement with MUSCO Sports Lighting, LLC, through the BuyBoard 
Cooperative Purchasing Network, to provide and install athletic field lighting for eight 
softball fields and one multi-purpose field located at Pearson Park, in an amount not to 
exceed $1,472,115.28; and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement upon legal 
review. 

mailto:droberts@cityofalvin.com


AGENDA - 2 -                                        October 1, 2020  
 

B. Consider the purchase of a Vactor Trailer Jet machine from Kinloch Equipment and Supply, 
Inc., through the BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Network in an amount not to exceed 
$61,326.00. 

 
C. Consider an award of bid to Tandem Services, LLC, for the 2020 Sidewalk Project in an 

amount not to exceed $176,827.20, and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon 
legal review. 

 
D. Consider an award of bid to Tandem Services, LLC, for the 2020 Concrete Pavement and 

Drainage Project in an amount not to exceed $1,106,632.50, and authorize the City Manager 
to sign the contract upon legal review. 

 
E. Consider Ordinance 20-Z, releasing certain territory within Fort Bend County from the 

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Alvin; providing for severability; and containing 
other provisions relating thereto. 

 
6. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  

 

A. Items of Community Interest and review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
 

7. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Pursuant to 551.0415 of the Texas Government Code reports or an announcement about items of community interest during a 
meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 
A. Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council 

members, and City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken. 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

 

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code, on MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2020 at 4:00 P.M.  
     

 (SEAL)       ___________________________________ 
       Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 

Removal Date: ______________________ 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session (closed to the public) under the provisions of 
Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an 
executive session by publicly announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and certain 
consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 
(qualifying economic development negotiations). 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/


_____Motioned to Approve / Deny / Table. Seconded by____ 
The motion carried on a vote of ____ Ayes and ____Nays cast by ____ 
 

MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
August 18, 2020 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Planning Commission of the City of Alvin 
conducted a regular meeting on Tuesday, August 18, 2020, at 6:00 P.M. by telephone/video 
conference with the following members present, Ashley Davis, Chair; Richard Garivey, Vice 
Chair; Abrin Brooks, Secretary; Santos Garza; Chris Hartman; and Keko Moore. Also 
present were staff members Michelle Segovia, City Engineer and Shana Church, Executive 
Secretary. Jake Starkey, Carrie Parker and Randy Reed were absent. 
 
1. Call To Order.  
Call to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
2. Petition and Requests from the Public.   
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 
 
3. Approve the Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of July 21, 2020. 
Commission Member Richard Garivey motioned to approve the minutes of the regular 
Planning Commission meeting of July 21, 2020. Seconded by Santos Garza, the motion 
carried on a vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
4. Consider a final plat of Caldwell Ranch Section 3A, being a subdivision of 6.420 
acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; also being a partial replat of Lot 5 & 6 of the T.W. & J.W.B. House Subdivision, 
as recorded in Volume 7, Page 301 of the Fort Bend County Deed records. City 
Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. Commission Member Garivey 
motioned to recommend for approval to City Council. Seconded by Member Garza, the 
motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 
 
5. Consider a final plat of Caldwell Ranch Section 3B, being a subdivision of 34.171 
acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, Fort Bend County, 
Texas; also being a partial replat of Lots 5, 6 & 7 of the T.W. & J.W.B. House 
Subdivision, as recorded in Volume 7, Page 301 of the Fort Bend County deed 
records. City Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. Commission 
Member Davis motioned to recommend for approval to City Council. Seconded by Member 
Hartman, the motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 
 
6. Consider a final plat of Waller Crossing Drive Street Dedication, being a subdivision 
of 2.865 acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, Fort Bend 
County, Texas; also being a partial replat of Lots 3, 7 & 12 of the T.W. & J.W.B. House 
Subdivision, as recorded in Volume 7, Page 301 of the Fort Bend County deed 
records. City Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. Commission 
Member Garivey motioned to recommend for approval to City Council. Seconded by 
Member Davis, the motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 
 



_____Motioned to Approve / Deny / Table. Seconded by____ 
The motion carried on a vote of ____ Ayes and ____Nays cast by ____ 
 

7. Consider a final plat of Heights Grove, being a subdivision of 1.1390 acres (49,614 
sq ft) in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co Survey, A-465, City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. City 
Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. Commission Member Garivey 
motioned to recommend for approval to City Council. Seconded by Member Garza, the 
motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 
 
8. Consider a request for the property owner at 1613 Alta Vista Dr. to waive the front 
and side building setback requirements of Chapter 21, Section 37 (a) of the Code of 
Ordinances. City Engineer recommends request for discussion and approval. Commission 
Member Garivey motioned to recommend for approval to City Council. Seconded by 
Member Hartman, the motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 
 
9. Items of Community Interest. 
Chris Hartman mentioned the sidewalk has been installed at South St. and Johnson St. 
Ashley Davis mentioned the Dollar General on FM 1462 is coming along. 
 
10. Staff report and update. 
There were no staff report or update. 
 
11. Items for the next meeting. 
Michelle Segovia stated the Planning Commission will likely see additional Caldwell Ranch 
plats at the next meeting. 
 
12. Adjournment. 
Commission Member Moore motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Member 
Garivey. The motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes. The meeting ended at 6:25 p.m. 





MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

  REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in virtual meeting, with the following members present: Mayor Paul A. 
Horn; Mayor Pro-Tem Joel Castro; Councilmembers: Gabe Adame, Keith Thompson, and Martin 
Vela.   
 
Staff members present:  Junru Roland, City Manager; Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney; Dixie 
Roberts, City Secretary; Michael Higgins, Chief Financial Officer; Brandon Moody, Public Services 
Director; and Robert E. Lee, Chief of Police.  

 
This meeting was held via video/teleconference in accordance with the order of the office of the 
governor issued March 16, 2020, in order to advance the public health goal of limiting face-to-face 
meetings (also called “social distancing”) to slow the spread of the coronavirus (covid-19). 

 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Horn gave the invocation.   
 

Council member Castro led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Council member 
Thompson led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no comments from the public.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Consider approval of the September 3, 2020 City Council Regular meeting minutes. 

 
Accept resignation from Kerry Ulm from the Parks and Recreation Board. 
Kerry Ulm submitted her resignation from the Parks and Recreation Board for her term ending on December 31, 2020.  
She is moving outside of the city. This agenda item is the formal acceptance of her resignation.  

 
With the resignation of Ms. Ulm, there will be seven (7) members on this board.  The City Charter states that the Parks 
and Recreation Board is to be comprised of at least seven (7) members with no more than nine (9) members.  No 
appointment to this board is necessary at this time.   

 
Consider Resolution 20-R-25, adopting the City of Alvin Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2020-
2021; providing for an effective date; and setting forth other related matters. 
Pursuant to Chapter 2256.005 of the Texas Government Code, the Texas Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), the 
governing body of an investing entity shall review its investment policy and strategies not less than annually.  The City’s 
current Investment Policy was certified by the Government Treasurers’ Organization of Texas (GTOT) as meeting the 
requirements of the Public Funds Investment on March 31, 2019. The certification remains effective through March 31, 
2021.   

 
As part of the investment policy review process, the investment policy requires that the investment officer (CFO) conduct 
an annual review of all financial institutions and broker/dealers who are qualified to invest City funds.  In addition, the 
policy requires that a list of those qualified financial institutions and brokers/dealers be maintained pursuant to the 
investment policy.  Staff is not recommending any updates to the investment policy for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 

 
Consider an award of Bid 20-06 to UniFirst Corporation, as the vendor for the City’s uniform services 
for two (2) years with an option to continue for an additional two (2) years at the same price and 
conditions; and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 



MINUTES - 2 -                                   September 17, 2020  
 
Uniforms are supplied to Public Services, Parks & Recreation, and Inspection staff.  On July 21, 2020, uniform bids were 
opened and UniFirst was the lowest bidder. Upon approval, an award letter will be sent to the vendor and city departments. 
 
Consider an award of Bid 20-10 to JDB Services, Inc., as the vendor for the purchase of stabilized 
sand for one (1) year with an option to renew for an additional one (1) year at the same price and 
conditions; and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
Stabilized sand is used as a base material for roadways, driveways, installing culverts, and the installation of 
water/wastewater lines.  On August 11, 2020, bids were opened and JDB Services, Inc. was the lowest bidder.  The 
references for this company have been verified and are satisfactory.  Upon approval, an award letter will be sent to the 
vendor and city departments. 
 
Consider an award of Bid 20-12 to Core & Main LP, as the vendor for the purchase of 
water/wastewater parts and fittings for one (1) year with an option for one (1) additional year at the 
same price and conditions; and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
Water/Wastewater parts and fittings are used in the maintenance and repairs of the water and sanitary sewer system.  On 
August 11, 2020, bids were opened, and Core & Main LP was the lowest bidder.  The references for this company have 
been verified and are satisfactory.  Upon approval, an award letter will be sent to the vendor and city departments. 
 
Council member Castro moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Seconded by Council 
member Thompson; motion carried on a vote of 4 Ayes. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
Consider an award of Bid 20-05 to Mitchell Contracting, Inc., for the Northeast and Northwest Basin 
Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project in an amount not to exceed $540,265.00; and authorize the City 
Manager to sign the contract upon legal review.  
On August 4, 2020, bids were opened for the Northeast and Northwest Basin Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project, and 
Mitchell Contracting, Inc. was the qualified bidder. Freese and Nichols, the City’s consultant that designed the project, 
and City Staff, reviewed all bids that were received and have recommended Mitchell Contracting, Inc. (recommendation 
letter attached). 
 
Original Project Estimate:   $647,820.00  
 
Contract Amount:                $491,150.00 (Base Bid) 
10% Contingency:                $49,115.00 
Total Amount:                   $540,265.00 
 
This project consists of the rehabilitation of approximately 920 linear feet of sanitary sewer laterals and the rehabilitation 
of 69 manholes. Once complete, these improvements will minimize the amount of inflow and infiltration entering the 
sanitary sewer system. 
 
The project is scheduled to start in October 2020 and has a construction time of 122 calendar days.  Staff recommends 
bid award and contract to Mitchell Contracting Inc. This project will be paid for out of the Utility Projects Fund. 

 
Council member Castro moved to award Bid 20-05 to Mitchell Contracting, Inc., for the Northeast 
and Northwest Basin Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Project in an amount not to exceed $540,265.00; 
and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review.  Seconded by Council member 
Adame; motion carried on a vote of 4 Ayes.  
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  
Items of Community Interest and review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
Mr. Junru Roland announced items of community interest and reviewed the preliminary list for the 
October 1st City Council meeting.   

 
ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council members, and 
City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken. 



MINUTES - 3 -                                   September 17, 2020  
 
Council member Thompson complimented Brandon Moody, Public Services Director on the mowing 
of the detention pond on South Street.  Mr. Moody provided an update on the land acquisition for the 
Interceptor Project.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m. 
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED the 1st day of October 2020. 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 
           

ATTEST: _________________________ 
                     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary
       

 



 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   10/1/2020 

Department:  Engineering   Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Puryear Subdivision (located at 1101 County Road 47), a 10.99 

acre, 2-lot subdivision located in the Day Land and Cattle Co. Survey, Abstract No. 604, 
Brazoria County, Texas.  
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On July 30, 2020, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Puryear Subdivision for 
review. The property is located in the City of Alvin’s ETJ at 1101 County Road 47 (Angleton) and is being 
platted for conveyance of lot 2. The plat consists of 2 lots and complies with all requirements of the City’s 
Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on September 15, 2020.  Staff 
recommends approval.  
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 9/23/2020 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
• Final Plat of Puryear Subdivision 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Puryear Subdivision (located at 1101 County Road 

47), a 10.99 acre, 2-lot subdivision located in the Day Land and Cattle Co. Survey, 
Abstract No. 604, Brazoria County, Texas.  

 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
  





 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   10/1/2020 

Department: City Attorney Contact: Suzanne L. Hanneman 
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 20-R-27, acknowledging and accepting a sidewalk easement located 

at 1610 Beauregard Street, granted to the City of Alvin by Rosalyn Hulett.  
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☒Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   Pursuant to Sec. 21-42 - Sidewalks, ADA ramps, driveways and driveway approaches of the City’s 
Code of Ordinances states that sidewalks, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) ramps, driveways and 
driveway approaches shall be required and shall be constructed in accordance with the city’s design criteria.  
This means the builder/owner is required to install a sidewalk as part of the process.  Once constructed, the City 
is responsible for the maintenance and repair of the sidewalk.   
 
This property is located at 1610 Beauregard Street, Alvin, Texas.  This resolution formally acknowledges the 
City’s acceptance of this sidewalk easement being granted to the City by Rosalyn Hulett. 
 
Staff recommends acceptance of the sidewalk easement. 
 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 9/23/2020 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 20-R-27 
• Sidewalk Easement with exhibits 

 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 20-R-27, acknowledging and accepting the sidewalk 
easement located at 1610 Beauregard Street, granted to the City of Alvin by Rosalyn 
Hulett. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 
Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



 
RESOLUTION 20-R-27 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS, ACKNOWLEDGING AND ACCEPTING A SIDEWALK 
EASEMENT GRANTED TO THE CITY OF ALVIN FROM ROSALYN 
HULETT. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Alvin, Texas, desires to acknowledge and accept said 
SIDEWALK EASEMENT, attached hereto as Exhibit 1, granted to the City by Rosalyn Hulett 
more formally described as follows: 
 

SURFACE ONLY OF: Lots 4 and 5, Block 4, Rowan’s Addition to the City of 
Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in 
Volume 24, Page 161, Deed Records, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. That the City Council hereby accepts the Sidewalk Easement granted to the City 
of Alvin by Rosalyn Hulett. 
 
Section 2. That said Sidewalk Easement shall be recorded in the Deed Records of Brazoria 
County, Texas. 
 
Section 3. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 1st day of October 2020.  
  
 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________  By: ____________________________ 
 Paul A. Horn, Mayor     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 
 













 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   10/1/2020 

Department:  Public Services Contact:  Brandon Moody, Director of Public Services  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider renewing the On-Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement with TDEC Inc. 

as the primary contractor, and an On-Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement with 
DM Electrical and Construction LLC, as the secondary contractor, to provide on-call 
professional electrical services for an additional term of one (1) year, and authorize the City 
Manager to sign the Agreements upon legal review. 
 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   A Request for Proposals (RFP) for on-call professional electrical services was advertised on August 
12, 2018 and August 19, 2018.  Responses to the RFP were received from three (3) electrical companies and 
both were reviewed by staff. Both TDEC and DM Electrical are qualified to perform electrical services for the 
City.  Staff would like to continue using TDEC, Inc. as the primary contractor, and DM Electrical and 
Construction LLC, as the secondary contractor, for on-call professional electrical services for the City. 
 
Staff is recommending TDEC over DM Electrical due to the following: 

• Fast response time in emergency and as needed basis – proven over the two past years 
• All employees are residents of Alvin  
• Cleanliness of work performed and job completion 
• Community owned 

 
The Electrical Services Agreements being considered will allow said companies to provide electrical services to 
Public Services Facilities (lift stations, WWTP, Water Wells), and to any other electrical needs of the City.   
Renewal of this agreement will ensure that electrical services can be provided to City facilities. 
 
Current contract states that this agreement may be renewed for two (2) successive one-year terms with the same 
terms and conditions.  This is the second of two one-year renewals.  
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 9/23/2020 SLH 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
• Agreements 
• TDEC Inc. & DM Electrical and Construction LLC SOQ 
 



Recommendation:   Move to renew the On-Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement with TDEC 
Inc. as the primary contractor, and an On-Call Professional Electrical Services 
Agreement with DM Electrical and Construction LLC, as the secondary contractor, 
to provide on-call professional electrical services for an additional term of one (1) 
year, and authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreements upon legal review. 
 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

TO THE  
CITY OF ALVIN 

ON CALL PROFESSIONAL ELECTRICAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT  

 
 
 THIS Addendum No. 1 to the City of Alvin On Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement 
(“Addendum No. 2”) is made on this the 1st day of October 2020, by and between the City of Alvin, 
Texas, a home-rule city of the State of Texas (the “City”), and TDEC, Inc (“TDEC”). 
 
 WHEREAS, on November 1, 2018, the City approved and entered into an On Call Professional 
Electrical Services Agreement with TDEC for on call professional electrical services for the City (the 
“Agreement”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement provided for a term ending on September 30, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section III of the Agreement states that upon mutual consent of the parties and 
approval of the governing body, this Agreement may be renewed for two (2) successive one (1) year 
additional terms, for a total of three (3) years, and each renewal term shall be attached to the Agreement 
as an Addendum; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and TDEC desire to extend the term of the Agreement for an additional 
and final year ending September 30, 2021. 
 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained 
herein, the City and TDEC hereby agree as follows: 

 
I. 

 
 This renewal term is subject to all the provisions contained within the original Agreement, unless 
terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of the original Agreement. 
 

II. 
 
 Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, shall 
remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the 
provisions of the Agreement, the provisions of Addendum No. 1 shall control.  Addendum No. 1 may 
only be amended, modified or supplemented by written agreement and signed by all parties. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 1 to the On 
Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement in multiple copies, each of which shall be an original, 
as of the date set forth in the preamble hereof. 



On Call Electrical Services – TDEC – Addendum No. 1 - 2020 Page 2 of 2 

 
 
TDEC, INC.      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ By: __________________________________ 

Terry Droege, Owner     Junru Roland, City Manager 
 
 
ATTEST/SEAL     ATTEST/SEAL 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ By: __________________________________ 
   Name:       Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
   Title:  
 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 



Received 8/22/18 - 4:00 p.m.
Opened 8/23/18 - 2:15 p.m.
City Secretary's Office











ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

TO THE  
CITY OF ALVIN 

ON CALL PROFESSIONAL ELECTRICAL 
SERVICES AGREEMENT  

 
 
 THIS Addendum No. 1 to the City of Alvin On Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement 
(“Addendum No. 1”) is made on this the 1st day of October 2020, by and between the City of Alvin, 
Texas, a home-rule city of the State of Texas (the “City”), and DM Electrical and Construction LLC, 
(“DME”). 
 
 WHEREAS, on November 1, 2018, the City approved and entered into an On Call Professional 
Electrical Services Agreement with DME named as the secondary on call electrician for the City (the 
“Agreement”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement provided for a term ending on September 30, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section III of the Agreement states that upon mutual consent of the parties and 
approval of the governing body, this Agreement may be renewed for two (2) successive one (1) year 
additional terms, for a total of three (3) years, and each renewal term shall be attached to the Agreement 
as an Addendum; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and DME desire to extend the term of the Agreement for an additional and 
final year ending September 30, 2021. 
 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained 
herein, the City and DME hereby agree as follows: 

 
I. 

 
 This renewal term is subject to all the provisions contained within the original Agreement, unless 
terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of the original Agreement. 
 

II. 
 
 Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, shall 
remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the 
provisions of the Agreement, the provisions of Addendum No. 1 shall control.  Addendum No. 1 may 
only be amended, modified or supplemented by written agreement and signed by all parties. 
 



On Call Electrical Services – DME – Addendum No. 1 - 2020 Page 2 of 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 1 to the On 
Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement in multiple copies, each of which shall be an original, 
as of the date set forth in the preamble hereof. 
 
 
DM ELECTRICAL & CONSTRUCTION, LLC     CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Owner       Junru Roland, City Manager 
 
 
ATTEST/SEAL      ATTEST/SEAL 
 
 
 
By: __________________________________ By: ________________________________ 

Name:              Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 Title:  
 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 



August 23, 2018 

City of Alvin – City Hall 
City Secretary’s Office 
216 West Sealy 
Alvin, TX 77511 

RE:  DM ELECTRICAL AND CONSTRUCTION LLC, REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
CITY OF ALVIN ON-CALL PROFESIONAL ELECTRICAL SERVICES 

Dear Alvin City Secretary: 

DM Electrical is pleased to respond to the City of Alvin’s request for proposal for the ‘On-Call 
Professional Electrical Services’ maintenance agreement.  

Experience 

DM Electrical and Construction is based in Pearland, Texas and is 98% involved in commercial 
electrical contracting, and multi-residential and large custom residential electrical construction. 
David Hubbard is CEO and Master Electrician of DM Electrical. We operate with integrity and 
professionalism and are fully insured. We employ electrical journeymen and highly qualified 
electrical apprentices.  

Our experience includes the following, much of which is detailed on the attached Capability 
Statement: 

• In first year of City of Houston Electrical Maintenance Contract as of April 12, 2018. Includes
hundreds of COH properties (commercial and industrial) and its airports.

• In third year of annual renewable Houston Independent School District Electrical
Maintenance Contract.

• Previously maintained electrical systems at the Alcon complex in Fort Worth, Texas.
• Numerous new construction and renovation projects, for example:

o Pearland Medical Commons #1 (518 @ Cullen)
o City of Houston Renwick Administration Building renovation
o Houston Community College System RigOne new construction (industrial project)
o Department of Public Safety Mega Center new construction
o Box Lunch Willowbrook Mall buildout

Understanding of Role 

We understand that licensed electricians who work under a Master Electrician are needed to 
respond to electrical services calls on an ‘on-call’ basis. The scope includes, but is not limited to the 
installation, replacement and repair of electrical systems, outlets and lighting. DM Electrical is also 
available to respond to emergency calls 24/7.  We operate in a collaborative environment, practice 
safety measures and stay abreast of current electrical trends and advances to ensure work adheres 
to code. We take pride in work well done. 

Received 8/23/18 1:58 p.m.
Opened 8/23/18 2:15 p.m.
City Secretary's Office



Proposal Requirements 
 
1. Company name, address, identify out of which office electricians will be provided: 
 

DM Electrical and Construction LLC 
3630 Garrettsville Dr. 
Pearland, TX 77584 
(346) 773-4920 (office) 
(281) 404-9083 (fax) 
 

2. Name, position, phone number of primary contact person: 
 

David A. Hubbard (30+ years of experience in all phases of electrical 
design/installation/maintenance) 
CEO/Master Electrician 
(817) 504-8968 
 

3. Names of electrician(s) in the company and number of years company has been in business: 
 

DM Electrical, which was established in 2014, currently employs the following maintenance 
electricians (does not include construction crew): 
 

• David Hubbard, 37 years 
• Clinton Lee, 8 years 
• Ricardo Colunga, 10 years 
• John Saucedo, 15 years 
• Mario Ramirez, 5 years 
• Jonathon Bargas, 7 years 
• Eric Perkins, 5 years 
• Plus several other electricians  

 
4. Number of staff and titles in the office that will be working on behalf of the City: 
 

Managing the City of Alvin contract will be: 
 
Margo E. Williams 
Operations Manager 
 

5. Amount of professional liability insurance coverage carried by the company 
 

Workers’ Compensation: Statutory for Workers’ Compensation 
Employer’s Liability:  Bodily Injury by Accident: $500,000 (each accident) 
    Bodily Injury by Disease: $500,000 (policy limit) 
    Bodily Injury by Disease: $500,000 (each employee) 
Commercial GL:  Bodily injury and property damage, combined limits of $1,000,000 

each occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate 
Auto Liability  $1,000,000 combined single limit for (1) any auto or (2) all owned, 

hired, and non-owned autos  
Excess Liability  $1,000,000  



 
 

 

 
6. Fee Schedule 
 

Year 1: 
 

DESCRIPTION UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE 
Standard Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $47.00 

Standard Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $47.00 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Journeyman 
Electrician) 

Hour $70.50 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $70.50 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $94.00 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $94.00 

Parts and Materials Markup Percentage 8% 
Rental of Equipment Markup Percentage 5% 

 
Year 2: 
 

DESCRIPTION UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE 
Standard Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $49.00 

Standard Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $49.00 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Journeyman 
Electrician) 

Hour $73.50 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $73.50 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $98.00 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $98.00 

Parts and Materials Markup Percentage 8% 
Rental of equipment Markup Percentage 5% 

 
  



Year 3: 
 

DESCRIPTION UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE 
Standard Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $51.00 

Standard Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $51.00 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Journeyman 
Electrician) 

Hour $76.50 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $76.50 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $102.00 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $102.00 

Parts and Materials Markup Percentage 8% 
Rental of equipment Markup Percentage 5% 

 
Year 4: 
 

DESCRIPTION UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE 
Standard Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $53.00 

Standard Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $53.00 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Journeyman 
Electrician) 

Hour $79.50 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $79.50 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $106.00 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $106.00 

Parts and Materials Markup Percentage 8% 
Rental of equipment Markup Percentage 5% 

 
  



 
 

 

Year 5: 
 

DESCRIPTION UNIT OF MEASURE UNIT PRICE 
Standard Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $56.50 

Standard Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $56.50 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Journeyman 
Electrician) 

Hour $84.75 

Overtime/Holiday Service 
Rate (Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $84.75 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Journeyman Electrician) 

Hour $113.00 

Emergency Service Rate 
(Apprentice Electrician) 

Hour $113.00 

Parts and Materials Markup Percentage 10% 
Rental of equipment Markup Percentage 8% 

 
7. Proposed arrive on-site response time: 
 

DM Electrical will respond to emergency requests immediately via phone and arrive onsite 
within an hour for life-threatening circumstances and within 2-4 hours for non-life threatening 
emergencies.  
 

8. Other items (see attached). 



ON-CALL PROFESSIONAL ELECTRICAL SERVICES AGREEMENT  
FOR THE CITY OF ALVIN 

 
 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS   § 
§           KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA  §                              
 

This Agreement for ON-CALL PROFESSIONAL ELECTRICAL SERVICES (the 
“Electrical Services Agreement”) is made on this the 1st day of November 2018, by and between 
the CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, a home-rule city of the State of Texas (the “City”), and TDEC, 
Inc., as the primary electrician Contractor (the “Contractor”). 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the on August 12, 2018 and August 18, 2018, the City advertised for 
Requests for Proposals from electricians to provide on-call electrical services to the City of 
Alvin; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Requests for Proposals were received on or about August 23, 2018, and 
were extensively evaluated by the City staff; and 
 
 WHEREAS, through such evaluation by City staff it was determined that TDEC, Inc. 
presented the best rating based on the points of the evaluation criteria.  Therefore, TDEC, Inc. 
will be the City’s primary on-call electrician, with DM Electrical and Construction LLC, as the 
secondary; and 
 

WHEREAS, on or about November 1, 2018, the City Council awarded an On-Call 
Professional Electrical Services Agreement to TDEC, Inc. as the primary on-call electrician for 
the City; 
 
 WHEREAS, this Agreement defines the rights and obligations of the parties; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises 
contained herein the parties hereby agree as follows:    
 

I. 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

1.1 The scope of services will be determined by individual project needs.  The scope will be 
on going and as needed.   

 



2018 On-Call Professional Services Agreement (TDEC, Inc.) - 2  
 

a. Contractor will be available as-needed on an on-call basis, prepared to perform 
routine and urgent electrical maintenance and repairs at the rates stated in the 
attached Exhibit A. 
 

b. Contractor agrees to perform the services and comply with the provisions 
specified in the Request for Proposals, and the Request and Contractor’s 
Response to the Request for Proposals (attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated by reference), comprise a part of this Agreement as if fully set forth 
herein and such provisions form a part of this Agreement.   

 
II. 

DUTIES OF CONTRACTOR 

2.1 The Contractor shall provide all supervision, labor, materials, supplies, equipment, tools, 
transportation, permits and insurance necessary to perform the on-call electrical services 
at the various City facilities. 
 

2.2 Contractor warrants that is shall perform all work in a good and workmanlike manner, 
meeting the standards of quality prevailing in Brazoria County, Texas, for work of this 
kind. 
 

2.3 Contractor shall perform all work using trained and skilled persons having substantial 
experience performing the work required under this Agreement. 
 

III. 
TERM AND TERMINATION 

3.1 Subject to the provisions of this On-Call Professional Electrical Services Agreement, the 
term of this Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2018 and shall end on September 
30, 2019, unless terminated earlier in accordance within the provisions hereof.   
 

3.2 This Agreement may be renewed for two (2) successive one-year terms on the same 
terms and conditions, for a total of three (3) consecutive years, at the and each renewal 
term shall be attached to the Agreement as an Addendum.  Each renewal shall be at the 
sole discretion of the City and must be evidenced in writing and approved by the 
appropriate authorities of each party.  
 

3.3 The City of Alvin may cancel this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written 
notice prior to date of termination. 
 

3.4 Without limitation to such rights or remedies as the City shall otherwise have by law, the 
City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement or suspend work for any reason, 
upon ten (10) days’ written notice to the Contractor.  
 

3.5 The Contractor agrees to cease all work under this Agreement upon receipt of said 
written notice. 



2018 On-Call Professional Services Agreement (TDEC, Inc.) - 3  
 

 
 

IV. 
COMPENSATION  

 
4.1 Contractor shall perform the on-call electrical services required by this Agreement on a 

per request – per services performed basis.    
 

4.2 Payment shall be made by the City for services rendered and upon submission of an 
invoice and the City’s approval of the work performed.   
 

4.3 City agrees to pay Contractor a fee pursuant to the rates reflected in Contractor’s 
Response to the Request for Proposals, attached here to as Exhibit A, and incorporated by 
reference. 
 

4.4 The City shall make payment within thirty (30) days upon receipt of Contractor’s invoice, 
pursuant to Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code (the Texas Prompt Payment 
Act).  
  

V.  
INSURANCE 

 
5.1 Minimum insurance requirements for Contractor awarded this Agreement shall be as 

follows: 
 
  Coverage                  Limits of Liability 
 
  Worker’s Compensation shall conform to statutory requirements. 
 
  Comprehensive General Liability 
 

 Bodily Injury Liability    $1,000,000       
  Property Damage Liability                $1,000,000 
  Aggregate     $2,000,000 
 

5.2 The Comprehensive General Liability Policy must provide complete automatic 
contractual liability coverage, particularly liability assumed under written lease, easement 
or side-tract agreements. 

 
  Comprehensive Automobile Liability 
 

 Bodily Injury Liability    $1,000,000  
 Property Damage Liability    $1,000,000 

 
 Excess Liability Insurance Comprehensive General Liability, Comprehensive 

Automobile Liability and coverages afforded by the policies described above, 



2018 On-Call Professional Services Agreement (TDEC, Inc.) - 4  
 

with minimum limits of $2,000,000.00 excess of the specified limits. 
 
5.3 The City must be named as one of the insured in each of the above coverages, except 

Worker’s Compensation. 
 

5.4 Insurance policies must not show cancellation date.  They must be in effect until 
canceled.  The usual ten-day cancellation notice clause must be inserted in all coverages 
where appropriate and customary. 
 

5.5 All coverages must be with companies acceptable to the City.  The Contractor will 
furnish the City with a copy of each insurance policy required in connection with this 
work. 

 
VI. 

RELEASE AND INDEMNIFICATION 

 
6.1 RELEASE:  CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL RELEASE THE CITY, 

ITS AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, AND LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES 
(COLLECTIVELY THE “CITY”) FROM ALL LIABILITY FOR INJURY, 
DEATH, DAMAGE, OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY SUSTAINED IN 
CONNECTION WITH OR INCIDENTAL TO PERFORMANCE UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT, EVEN IF THE INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE, OR LOSS IS 
CAUSED BY THE CITY’S SOLE OR CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE AND/OR 
THE CITY’S STRICT PRODUCTS LIABILITY OR STRICT STATUTORY 
LIABILITY. 

 
6.2 INDEMNIFICATION:  CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL DEFEND, 

INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD THE CITY, ITS AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, OFFICERS, 
AND LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES (COLLECTIVELY THE “CITY”) 
HARMLESS FOR ALL CLAIMS, CAUSES OF ACTION, LIABILITIES, FINES 
AND EXPENSES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS’ 
FEES, COURT COSTS, AND ALL OTHER DEFENSE COSTS AND INTEREST) 
FOR INJURY, DEATH, DAMAGE, OR LOSS TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY 
SUSTAINED IN CONNECTION WITH OR INCIDENTAL TO PERFORMANCE 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THOSE 
CAUSED BY: 

 
a. CONTRACTOR’S AND/OR ITS AGENTS’, EMPLOYEES’, 

OFFICERS’, DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTORS’, OR 
SUBCONTRACTORS’ ACTUAL OR ALLEGED NEGLIGENCE 
OR INTENTIONAL ACTS OR OMISSIONS; 
 

b. THE CITY’S AND CONTRACTOR’S ACTUAL OR ALLEGED 
CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE, WHETHER CONTRACTOR IS 
IMMUNE FROM LIABILITY OR NOT; AND 



2018 On-Call Professional Services Agreement (TDEC, Inc.) - 5  
 

 
c. THE CITY’S AND CONTRACTOR’S ACTUAL OR ALLEGED 

STRICT PRODUCTS LIABILITY OR STRICT STATUTORY 
LIABILITY, WHETHER CONTRACTOR IS IMMUNE FROM 
LIABILITY OR NOT. 

 
6.3 CONTRACTOR SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD THE CITY 

HARMLESS DURING THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT AND FOR FOUR 
YEARS AFTER THE AGREEMENT TERMINATES.  CONTRACTOR’S 
INDEMNIFICATION IS LIMITED TO $500,000 PER OCCURRENCE.  
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT INDEMNIFY THE CITY FOR THE CITY’S SOLE 
NEGLIGENCE. 

 
VII. 

NOTICE 

All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
received when actually received or if earlier, on the third (3rd) day following deposit in the 
United States Postal Services post office or receptacle with proper postage affixed (certified 
mail, return receipt requested) addressed to the other party at the address set forth below or at 
such other addresses as the receiving party may have therefore prescribed by the notice to the 
sending party: 

 
Public Services Department   TDEC, Inc. 
City of Alvin     911 South Gordon Street 
1100 West Highway 6    Alvin, Texas 77511 
Alvin, Texas 77511    Phone No.: (281) 331-3172 

 Phone No: (281) 388-4325    
 

VIII. 
GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE 

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas and, in the event of 
litigation, venue will be in Brazoria County, Texas. 
 



2018 On-Call Professional Services Agreement (TDEC, Inc.) - 6  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed this On-Call 
Professional Electrician Services Agreement in multiple copies, each of which shall be an 
original, as of this _____day of November 2018. 
 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    TDEC, INC. 
                              
 
 
 

By: __________________________   By: _________________________ 
 Junru Roland                 Terry Droege 
 City Manager                 President 
 
 



 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   10/1/2020 

Department:  Parks and Recreation Contact:  Dan Kelinske, Director  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider an Agreement with MUSCO Sports Lighting, LLC, through the BuyBoard 

Cooperative Purchasing Network, to provide and install athletic field lighting for eight 
softball fields and one multi-purpose field located at Pearson Park, in an amount not to 
exceed $1,472,115.28, and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement upon legal 
review. 
 

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   Pearson Park, located at 2200 Westpark Drive, is home to the Alvin Girls Softball Association and 
hosts many local and state tournaments.  The current sport field lighting on eight softball fields and one multi-
purpose field needs replacement.  The current lighting system utilizes 1500-watt metal halide light fixtures 
mounted upon wooden poles.  Many of the wooden poles are bending and twisting along with most pole mounted 
electrical components in need of replacement. This traditional sports lighting is very costly compared to new 
LED fixtures.   
     
On February 3, 2020, the Park Board recommended and approved this project as part of the five (5) year parks 
capital improvement recommendations.  Staff presented this project to City Council at the February 11, 2020 
budget workshop.  On February 20, 2020, City Council received the five (5) year parks capital improvement 
recommendations.  August 6, 2020, City Council passed Ordinance 20-S, authorizing the issuance of Tax and 
Revenue Certificates of Obligation Bond, Series 2020 which included funding for this and other park projects. 
 
Advantages of using BuyBoard cooperative purchasing network: 
1. Competitive Bid Pricing 
2. Streamlined Purchasing Process compliant with procurement laws 
3. Lower procurement and administrative costs 
4. Oversight thru BuyBoard which audits the accuracy of proposals 
5. Member Rebates 
 
Staff recommends MUSCO Lighting, LLC to replace the athletic field lighting at Pearson Park.  MUSCO 
Lighting, LLC is a premier athletic field lighting provider whose product includes a twenty-five (25) year 
maintenance warranty.  A representative from MUSCO Sports Lighting, LLC will be present at the City Council 
meeting. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account:  Amount: $1,472,115.28 1295 Form Required? Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 9/23/2020 SLH 



 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
• MUSCO Lighting Quote – Pearson Park 
• Softball Field Lighting Plan 
• Multi-purpose Field Lighting Plan 

 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve an Agreement with MUSCO Sports Lighting, LLC, through the 
BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Network, to provide and install athletic field 
lighting for eight softball fields and one multi-purpose field located at Pearson Park, 
in an amount not to exceed $1,472,115.28; and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
agreement upon legal review. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



 

 
 
 
 

©2016, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC - 1 - M-2169-enUS-8 

 

Quote  Quote  

Project: Pearson Park Ballfields 

Alvin, TX 
Ref: 176480 

Date: September 17th, 2020 

 

BuyBoard 

Master Project: 196290, Contract Number: 592-19, Expiration: 09/30/2021 

Commodity: Parks and Recreation Equipment and Field Lighting Products and Installation 

 

All purchase orders should note the following: 

BuyBoard purchase – Contract Number: 592-19 

 

Quotation Price – Materials Delivered to Job Site and Installation     

Ballfield & Soccer Field Lighting -  .................................................................... $1,388,788 

Contingency (6%) -  .........................................................................................................$83,327.28 (adder) 

Pricing furnished is effective for 60 days unless otherwise noted and is considered confidential. 
 

 Light-Structure System with Total Light Control – TLC for LED™ technology   

Guaranteed Lighting Performance 

• Guaranteed light levels and uniformities.  

• BallTracker™ technology – targeted light, optimizing visibility of the ball in play with no glare in the players 

typical line-of-sight. 

System Description  

• Pre-cast concrete bases with integrated lightning grounding. 

• Galvanized steel poles.  

• Factory wired and tested remote electrical component enclosures. 

• Pole length, factory assembled wire harnesses.    

• Factory wired pole top luminaire assemblies. 

• Factory aimed and assembled luminaires, including BallTracker™ luminaires. 

• Spill light and Off-site glare light minimized. 

• UL Listed assemblies.    

Control Systems and Services 

• Control-Link® Control and Monitoring system to provide remote on/off and dimming (high/medium/low) 

control and performance monitoring with 24/7 customer support. 

Operation and Warranty Services 

• Reduction of energy and maintenance costs by 40% to 85% over typical 1500W metal halide equipment.  

• Product assurance and warranty program that covers materials and onsite labor, eliminating 100% of your 

maintenance costs for 25 years. 

• Support from Musco’s Lighting Services Team – over 170 Team members dedicated to operating and 

maintaining your lighting system – plus a network of 1800+ contractors. 

 

Installation Services Provided 

Scope of Work to follow.  



 

 
 
 
 

©2016, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC - 2 - M-2169-enUS-8 

 

Quote  Quote  

Payment Terms  

Musco’s Credit Department will provide payment details. 

Email or fax a copy of the Purchase Order to Musco Sports Lighting, LLC: 

Musco Sports Lighting, LLC 

Attn: Amanda Hudnut 

Fax: 800-374-6402 

Email: musco.contracts@musco.com  

 

All purchase orders should note the following: 

BuyBoard purchase – Contract Number: 592-19 

Delivery Timing 

6 - 8 weeks for delivery of materials to the job site from the time of order, submittal approval, and confirmation of order 

details including voltage, phase, and pole locations.  

Due to the built-in custom light control per luminaire, pole locations need to be confirmed prior to production. Changes to 

pole locations after the product is sent to production could result in additional charges. 

Notes 

Quote is based on: 

• Shipment of entire project together to one location. 

• 480 Volt, 3 Phase electrical system requirement. 

• Structural code and wind speed = 2012 IBC, 150 mph, Exposure C. 

• Owner is responsible for getting electrical power to the site, coordination with the utility, and any power company 

fees.  

• Includes supply and installation of Musco system including underground wiring and conduit, service entrance panel 

board, and controls by a licensed contractor. 

• Standard soil conditions – rock, bottomless, wet or unsuitable soil may require additional engineering, special 

installation methods and additional cost. 

• Confirmation of pole locations prior to production. 

• Pricing based on 176480A-Soccer scans and 176480B Ballfield scans.  

 

 

Thank you for considering Musco for your lighting needs. Please contact me with any questions or if you need additional 

details. 

  

Sam Yaeger 

Field Sales Representative 

Musco Sports Lighting, LLC 

Phone:  832-975-4398 

E-mail:  Sam.Yaeger@musco.com   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

©2016, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC - 3 - M-2169-enUS-8 

 

Quote  Quote  

Pearson Park Ballfields/Soccer 

Alvin, TX 

Turnkey Scope of Work 

 

Customer Responsibilities: 

1. Complete access to the site for construction using standard 2-wheel drive rubber tire equipment.  

2. Locate existing private underground utilities not covered by standard utility locates. (i.e. water lines, 

electrical lines, irrigation systems and sprinkler heads). Musco or Subcontractor will not be responsible 

for repairs to unmarked utilities.  

3. Locate and mark field reference points per Musco supplied layout if necessary. 

4. Pay for extra costs associated with foundation excavation in non-standard soils (rock, caliche, high water 

table, collapsing holes, etc.). Standard soils are defined as soils that can be excavated using standard 

earth auguring equipment.  

5. Saw cutting, patching and replacement of any concrete.   

6. Any necessary power company fees and requirements.   

7. Provide area on site for disposal of augured drilling spoils from foundation excavation. 

8. Removal and replacement of fencing necessary for access to pole locations.   

9. Provide electrical plans as required.   

10. Costs for replacing existing conduit and wire that has been assumed to be in usable condition.   

 

Musco Responsibilities: 

1. Provide required foundations, poles, electrical enclosures, luminaires, pole harnesses and control 

cabinets.   

2. Provide layout of pole locations and aiming diagram.  

3. Provide Project Management as required. 

4. Provide stamped foundation designs based on 2500 psf soils.  

5. Assist installing subcontractors and assure responsibilities are satisfied. 

 

Musco Subcontractor Responsibilities  

General: 

1. Provide labor, equipment and materials to off load equipment at jobsite per scheduled delivery. 

2. Provide storage containers for material, (including electrical components enclosures), as needed. 

3. Provide necessary waste disposal and daily clean up. 

4. Provide adequate security to protect Musco delivered products from theft, vandalism or damage during 

the installation.   

5. Obtain and pay for any required permitting.     

6. Confirm the existing underground utilities and irrigation systems have been located and are clearly 

marked in order to avoid damage from construction equipment. Repair any such damage during 

construction to utilities that were properly located.  



 

 
 
 
 

©2016, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC - 4 - M-2169-enUS-8 

 

Quote  Quote  

7. Keep all heavy equipment off playing fields when possible. Repair damage to grounds which exceeds 

that which would be expected. Indentations caused by heavy equipment traveling over dry ground 

would be an example of expected damage. Ruts and sod damage caused by equipment traveling over 

wet grounds would be an example of damage requiring repair. 

8. Provide startup and aiming as required to provide complete and operating sports lighting system. 

9. Installation to commence upon delivery and proceed without interruption until complete. Musco to be 

immediately notified of any breaks in schedule or delays. 

Demolition: 

1. Remove and dispose of the existing wooden lighting poles, luminaires, and electrical component 

enclosures.  This will include the recycling of lamps, aluminum reflectors, ballast and steel as necessary.  

2. Leave existing power feed and ground in place for connection to new pole locations. 

Foundations, Poles and Luminaires: 

1. Mark and confirm pole locations per the aiming diagram provided.   

2. Provide equipment and materials to install (30) Light Structure System foundations drawings, if 

applicable. 

3. Remove augured drilling spoils to owner designated location at jobsite.   

4. Provide labor, materials and equipment to assemble Musco TLC-LED luminaires, electrical component 

enclosures, poles, and pole harnesses.   

5. Provide labor, equipment and materials to assemble and erect (30) Light Structure System poles and aim 

utilizing the pole alignment beam. 

Electrical: 

1. Provide labor, materials and equipment to reuse existing electrical conduit and wiring where possible 

for Softball Fields.  Intercept existing conduits and extend circuits to new pole locations.  

2. Remove existing lighting control cabinet on existing rack near Softball fields.   

3. Provide labor, materials and equipment to install all underground conduit, wiring, pull boxes etc. and 

terminate wiring as per electrical design. 

4. Provide as-built drawings on completion of installation. 

5. Replace wire gutter and install new conduit and wire around perimeter of Soccer Field.   

Control System: 

1. Provide labor, equipment and materials to install (3) Lighting Contactor Cabinets and terminate all 

necessary wiring.  One cabinet to be used for Soccer field and two cabinets will be installed for Softball 

fields.  

2. Provide a dedicated 120-volt, 20-amp controls circuit or a stepdown transformer for 120-volt control 

circuit if not available. 

3. Check all Zones to make sure they work in both auto and manual mode. 

4. Contractor will commission Control-Link® by contacting Control Link Central™ at 877-347-3319.  

 



PROJECT SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

Ligh ng System
  Pole / Fixture Summary

Pole ID Pole Height Mtg Height Fixture Qty Luminaire Type Load Circuit
A1-A2 60' 60' 2 TLC-LED-1200 2.34 kW A

60' 1 TLC-LED-900 0.89 kW A
16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW A

A3-A4 60' 60' 2 TLC-LED-1200 2.34 kW C
60' 1 TLC-LED-900 0.89 kW C

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW C
A5-A6 60' 60' 2 TLC-LED-1200 2.34 kW E

60' 1 TLC-LED-900 0.89 kW E
16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW E

A7-A8 60' 60' 2 TLC-LED-1200 2.34 kW F
60' 1 TLC-LED-900 0.89 kW F

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW F
A9-A10 60' 60' 2 TLC-LED-1200 2.34 kW H

60' 1 TLC-LED-900 0.89 kW H
16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW H

A11-A12 60' 60' 2 TLC-LED-1200 2.34 kW G
60' 1 TLC-LED-900 0.89 kW G

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW G
A13-A14 60' 60' 1 TLC-LED-1200 1.17 kW B

60' 3 TLC-LED-900 2.67 kW B
A15-A16 60' 60' 1 TLC-LED-1200 1.17 kW D

60' 2 TLC-LED-900 1.78 kW D
B1-B2 70' 70' 5 TLC-LED-1500 7.15 kW A

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW A
B3-B4 70' 70' 5 TLC-LED-1500 7.15 kW C

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW C
B5 60' 60' 4 TLC-LED-1500 5.72 kW E

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW E
B6 60' 60' 4 TLC-LED-1500 5.72 kW E

60' 4 TLC-LED-1500 5.72 kW F
16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW F

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW E
B7 60' 60' 4 TLC-LED-1500 5.72 kW F

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW F
B8 70' 70' 4 TLC-LED-1500 5.72 kW H

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW H
B9 70' 70' 4 TLC-LED-1500 5.72 kW H

70' 4 TLC-LED-1500 5.72 kW G
16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW G



PROJECT SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

  Pole / Fixture Summary
Pole ID Pole Height Mtg Height Fixture Qty Luminaire Type Load Circuit

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW H
B10 70' 70' 4 TLC-LED-1500 5.72 kW G

16' 1 TLC-BT-575 0.58 kW G
26 126 140.50 kW



PROJECT SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

  Circuit Summary
Circuit Description Load Fixture Qty

A Softball 1 23.06 kW 20
B Softball 2 7.68 kW 8

C Softball 3 23.06 kW 20
D Softball 4 5.9 kW 6

E Softball 5-A 20.2 kW 18
F Softball 5-B 20.2 kW 18

G Softball 6-A 20.2 kW 18
H Softball 6-B 20.2 kW 18

  Fixture Type Summary
Type Source Wattage Lumens L90 L80 L70 Quantity

TLC-LED-1500 LED 5700K - 75 CRI 1430W 160,000 >120,000 >120,000 >120,000 52

TLC-BT-575 LED 5700K - 75 CRI 575W 52,000 >120,000 >120,000 >120,000 24
TLC-LED-900 LED 5700K - 75 CRI 890W 89,600 >120,000 >120,000 >120,000 22

TLC-LED-1200 LED 5700K - 75 CRI 1170W 136,000 >120,000 >120,000 >120,000 28

Light Level Summary
  Calculation Grid Summary

IlluminationGrid Name Calculation Metric Ave Min Max Max/Min Ave/Min Circuits Fixture Qty

Property Line Spill Horizontal Illuminance 0.04 0 0.24 0.00 A,B,C,D,E,
F,G,H 126

Property Line Spill Max Candela Metric 1347 0 6912 0.00 A,B,C,D,E,
F,G,H 126

Property Line Spill Max Vertical Illuminance Metric 0.08 0 0.49 0.00 A,B,C,D,E,
F,G,H 126

Softball 1 (Infield) Horizontal Illuminance 53.4 35 63 1.82 1.53 A 20
Softball 1 (Outfield) Horizontal Illuminance 30.4 20 42 2.14 1.52 A 20

Softball 2 (Infield) Horizontal Illuminance 37 26 42 1.60 1.42 B 8
Softball 2 (Outfield) Horizontal Illuminance 26.2 19 33 1.69 1.38 B 8

Softball 3 (Infield) Horizontal Illuminance 52.3 34 62 1.85 1.54 C 20
Softball 3 (Outfield) Horizontal Illuminance 31 22 43 1.95 1.41 C 20

Softball 4 (Infield) Horizontal Illuminance 32.3 23 39 1.74 1.41 D 6
Softball 4 (Outfield) Horizontal Illuminance 25.4 17 30 1.75 1.49 D 6

Softball 5-A (Infield) Horizontal Illuminance 51.8 35 62 1.75 1.48 E 18
Softball 5-A (Outfield) Horizontal Illuminance 30.9 19 44 2.34 1.63 E 18

Softball 5-B (Infield) Horizontal Illuminance 52.2 35 62 1.78 1.49 F 18
Softball 5-B (Outfield) Horizontal Illuminance 31.4 19 43 2.25 1.65 F 18

Softball 6-A (Infield) Horizontal Illuminance 52.7 38 62 1.63 1.39 G 18
Softball 6-A (Outfield) Horizontal Illuminance 32.3 18 42 2.31 1.80 G 18

Softball 6-B (Infield) Horizontal Illuminance 52.3 38 62 1.62 1.38 H 18
Softball 6-B (Outfield) Horizontal Illuminance 32 19 42 2.22 1.68 H 18



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

62

63

50

51

46

40

31

25

26

29

30

63

63

53

59

54

42

35

31

33

37

39

29

50

53

59

59

54

39

32

31

34

38

39

31

51

59

59

52

44

34

29

29

32

36

37

31

46

54

54

44

35

29

26

27

31

33

34

25

40

42

39

34

29

26

25

26

28

30

29

31

35

32

29

26

25

25

24

25

26

22

25

31

31

29

27

26

24

23

22

20

26

33

34

32

31

28

25

22

20

29

37

38

36

33

30

26

20

30

39

39

37

34

29

22

29

31

31

25

B2

A1

A2

B1

23
5'

10'

10
'

235'

45
'

35'

35
'

45'

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 60

0' 60' 120'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

2 A1-A2 60' - 60'
15.5'
60'

TLC-LED-900
TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-1200

1
1
2

1
1
2

0
0
0

2 B1-B2 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
5

1
5

0
0

4 TOTALS 20 20 0

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: So ball 1

Size: 230'/220'/230' - basepath 60'
Spacing: 20.0' x 20.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

In eld Ou ield
Guaranteed Average: 50 30

Scan Average: 53.41 30.38
Maximum: 63 42
Minimum: 35 20
Avg / Min: 1.55 1.55

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2 2.5
Max / Min: 1.82 2.14

UG (adjacent pts): 1.27 1.36
CU: 0.68

No. of Points: 25 94
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: A
No. of Luminaires: 20

Total Load: 23.06 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

A13 A14

26

34

38

38

30

28

34

42

42

38

36

33

27

38

42

38

39

35

29

21

38

38

39

42

40

30

20

30

36

35

40

33

25

28

33

29

30

25

19

27

21

20

25'

65
'

65'

25
'

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 50

0' 50' 100'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

2 A13-A14 60' - 60'
60'

TLC-LED-1200
TLC-LED-900

1
3

1
3

0
0

2 TOTALS 8 8 0

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: So ball 2

Size: 128'/128'/128' - basepath 60'
Spacing: 20.0' x 20.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

In eld Ou ield
Guaranteed Average: 30 20

Scan Average: 36.95 26.20
Maximum: 42 33
Minimum: 26 19
Avg / Min: 1.40 1.36

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2.5 3
Max / Min: 1.60 1.69

UG (adjacent pts): 1.30 1.55
CU: 0.69

No. of Points: 25 17
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: B
No. of Luminaires: 8

Total Load: 7.68 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

B3

B4

A3

A4

6262495145403025252829

626252585341343133373929

495157585338313134383831

505858504333282932363731

435252433428262731333425

3941383328262627293029

3135332926262626262722

27343429282827262522

303938323130292723

3243413633312925

30424036322923

25252623

19'

231'

45'

35'

35'

45'

235'

10'

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 60

0' 60' 120'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

2 A3-A4 60' - 60'
15.5'
60'

TLC-LED-900
TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-1200

1
1
2

1
1
2

0
0
0

2 B3-B4 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
5

1
5

0
0

4 TOTALS 20 20 0

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: So ball 3

Size: 230'/220'/230' - basepath 60'
Spacing: 20.0' x 20.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

In eld Ou ield
Guaranteed Average: 50 30

Scan Average: 52.28 30.97
Maximum: 62 43
Minimum: 34 22
Avg / Min: 1.56 1.40

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2 2.5
Max / Min: 1.85 1.95

UG (adjacent pts): 1.28 1.69
CU: 0.69

No. of Points: 25 94
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: C
No. of Luminaires: 20

Total Load: 23.06 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

A15

A16

27

31

31

31

23

30

36

32

32

36

27

30

33

33

33

36

30

31

35

34

34

33

25

25

39

39

36

28

17

28

30

27

18

25
'

65'

65
'

25'

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 30

0' 30' 60'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

2 A15-A16 60' - 60'
60'

TLC-LED-1200
TLC-LED-900

1
2

1
2

0
0

2 TOTALS 6 6 0

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: So ball 4

Size: Irregular 106' / 117' / 104'
Spacing: 20.0' x 20.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

In eld Ou ield
Guaranteed Average: 30 20

Scan Average: 32.34 25.37
Maximum: 39 30
Minimum: 23 17
Avg / Min: 1.42 1.46

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2.5 3
Max / Min: 1.74 1.75

UG (adjacent pts): 1.58 1.46
CU: 0.66

No. of Points: 25 8
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: D
No. of Luminaires: 6

Total Load: 5.9 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

B5

A5

A6

59

61

49

51

42

36

34

36

40

31

61

62

50

60

52

40

38

41

44

40

28

49

50

55

58

53

39

35

36

37

36

25

50

59

58

52

44

35

30

31

31

30

20

40

51

52

44

35

30

27

27

27

24

33

38

37

34

30

27

26

25

24

19

27

32

31

29

29

28

26

24

21

27

31

32

32

31

29

27

23

19

28

35

37

38

34

31

25

20

27

35

41

41

34

26

20

31

30

B6

45
'

35'

3'

205'

19
5'

29'

35
'

45'

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 50

0' 50' 100'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

2 A5-A6 60' - 60'
15.5'
60'

TLC-LED-900
TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-1200

1
1
2

1
1
2

0
0
0

1 B5 60' - 15.5'
60'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
4

1
4

0
0

1 B6 60' - 15.5'
60'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1/1*
4/4*

1
4

1
4

4 TOTALS 23 18 5
 * This structure u lizes a back-to-back moun ng con gura on

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: So ball 5-A

Size: 200'/200'/200' - basepath 60'
Spacing: 20.0' x 20.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

In eld Ou ield
Guaranteed Average: 50 30

Scan Average: 51.79 30.88
Maximum: 62 44
Minimum: 35 19
Avg / Min: 1.47 1.65

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2 2.5
Max / Min: 1.75 2.34

UG (adjacent pts): 1.29 1.76
CU: 0.66

No. of Points: 25 73
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: E
No. of Luminaires: 18

Total Load: 20.2 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

B7

A7

A8

59614950403328303324

6162505952393537433720

4950555954403637404232

5160595345363133374032

43535344353029303435

37413934282627283127

333734282625262726

343732282725252421

3436343229262219

293838342822

253327

35'

45'
205'

3'

45'

35'

10'

205'

B6

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 50

0' 50' 100'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

2 A7-A8 60' - 60'
15.5'
60'

TLC-LED-900
TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-1200

1
1
2

1
1
2

0
0
0

1 B6 60' - 15.5'
60'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1/1*
4/4*

1
4

1
4

1 B7 60' - 15.5'
60'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
4

1
4

0
0

4 TOTALS 23 18 5
 * This structure u lizes a back-to-back moun ng con gura on

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: So ball 5-B

Size: 200'/200'/200' - basepath 60'
Spacing: 20.0' x 20.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

In eld Ou ield
Guaranteed Average: 50 30

Scan Average: 52.23 31.37
Maximum: 62 43
Minimum: 35 19
Avg / Min: 1.51 1.65

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2 2.5
Max / Min: 1.78 2.25

UG (adjacent pts): 1.30 1.84
CU: 0.67

No. of Points: 25 73
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: F
No. of Luminaires: 18

Total Load: 20.2 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

B10

A11

A12

59 60 48 50 40 34 28 27 26 23

61 62 50 60 53 40 36 35 36 34 20

49 50 55 59 55 42 37 38 40 39 28

51 60 59 54 47 39 35 36 38 39 30

43 54 54 46 38 34 34 37 39 37

38 42 41 37 32 31 33 35 38 33

33 37 35 31 30 30 31 33 32

32 36 33 32 30 29 28 27 24

31 35 36 34 30 25 21 18

26 35 37 32 25 19

22 27 21

204'

6'

35'

45'

10'

205'

45'

35'

B9

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 60

0' 60' 120'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

2 A11-A12 60' - 60'
15.5'
60'

TLC-LED-900
TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-1200

1
1
2

1
1
2

0
0
0

1 B9 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1/1*
4/4*

1
4

1
4

1 B10 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
4

1
4

0
0

4 TOTALS 23 18 5
 * This structure u lizes a back-to-back moun ng con gura on

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: So ball 6-A

Size: 200'/200'/200' - basepath 60'
Spacing: 20.0' x 20.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

In eld Ou ield
Guaranteed Average: 50 30

Scan Average: 52.70 32.34
Maximum: 62 42
Minimum: 38 18
Avg / Min: 1.40 1.76

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2 2.5
Max / Min: 1.63 2.31

UG (adjacent pts): 1.30 1.76
CU: 0.69

No. of Points: 25 73
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: G
No. of Luminaires: 18

Total Load: 20.2 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

B8

A9

A10

59

61

49

51

43

38

33

33

32

27

60

62

50

60

53

42

37

35

34

36

23

48

50

55

59

54

40

35

34

37

39

28

50

59

59

53

46

37

32

34

36

34

21

40

52

53

46

38

34

32

33

32

26

34

39

39

37

34

33

33

32

27

20

28

33

33

32

33

34

33

30

23

26

31

33

34

36

35

33

28

20

26

33

35

37

38

36

30

23

24

32

37

37

34

29

19

27

28

B9

35'

45'

3'

205'

205'

10'

45'

35'

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 50

0' 50' 100'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

2 A9-A10 60' - 60'
15.5'
60'

TLC-LED-900
TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-1200

1
1
2

1
1
2

0
0
0

1 B8 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
4

1
4

0
0

1 B9 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1/1*
4/4*

1
4

1
4

4 TOTALS 23 18 5
 * This structure u lizes a back-to-back moun ng con gura on

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: So ball 6-B

Size: 200'/200'/200' - basepath 60'
Spacing: 20.0' x 20.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

In eld Ou ield
Guaranteed Average: 50 30

Scan Average: 52.29 32.00
Maximum: 62 42
Minimum: 38 19
Avg / Min: 1.38 1.71

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2 2.5
Max / Min: 1.62 2.22

UG (adjacent pts): 1.29 1.68
CU: 0.68

No. of Points: 25 73
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: H
No. of Luminaires: 18

Total Load: 20.2 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

B2

A1

A2

B1

B3

B4

A3

A4

A13 A14

B5

A5

A6

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.22 0.23 0.16 0.11 0.08 0.08 0.10 0.14 0.21 0.24 0.16 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B6

B7

A7

A8

B8

A9

A10

B9

B10

A11

A12

A15

A16

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 120

0' 120' 240'

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: Property Line Spill

Spacing: 30.0'
Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

En re Grid
Scan Average: 0.0363

Maximum: 0.24
Minimum: 0.00

No. of Points: 51
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H
No. of Luminaires: 126

Total Load: 140.5 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco Warranty
document.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.

NOTES: - Spill numbers include all fixtures



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

B2

A1

A2

B1

B3

B4

A3

A4

A13 A14

B5

A5

A6

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.15 0.42 0.49 0.39 0.28 0.19 0.16 0.24 0.35 0.48 0.48 0.28 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

B6

B7

A7

A8

B8

A9

A10

B9

B10

A11

A12

A15

A16

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 120

0' 120' 240'

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: Property Line Spill

Spacing: 30.0'
Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAX VERTICAL FOOTCANDLES

En re Grid
Scan Average: 0.0776

Maximum: 0.49
Minimum: 0.00

No. of Points: 51
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H
No. of Luminaires: 126

Total Load: 140.5 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco Warranty
document.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.

NOTES: - Spill numbers include all fixtures



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

B2

A1

A2

B1

B3

B4

A3

A4

A13 A14

B5

A5

A6

0 0 3 2 2 9 3 1 1 15 4 10 10 6 1 9 16 22 24 23 18 18 16 17 18 16 11 6 3 6 12 42 185 1695 4730 6819 6795 6206 5765 5365 5760 6431 6912 5589 2851 2372 529 288 18 21 24

B6

B7

A7

A8

B8

A9

A10

B9

B10

A11

A12

A15

A16

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 120

0' 120' 240'

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: Property Line Spill

Spacing: 30.0'
Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
CANDELA (PER FIXTURE)

En re Grid
Scan Average: 1347.0531

Maximum: 6912.06
Minimum: 0.00

No. of Points: 51
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H
No. of Luminaires: 126

Total Load: 140.5 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco Warranty
document.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.

NOTES: - Spill numbers include all fixtures



EQUIPMENT LAYOUT

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480B · 14-Aug-20

Softball 1
230'/220'/230' - basepath 60'

B2

A1

A2

B1

B3

B4

A3

A4

Softball 3
230'/220'/230' - basepath 60'

Softball 2

128'/128'/128' - basepath 60'
A13 A14 Softball 5-A

200'/200'/200' - basepath 60'

B5

A5

A6

B6

B7

A7

A8

Softball 5-B
200'/200'/200' - basepath 60'

B8

A9

A10

Softball 6-B
200'/200'/200' - basepath 60'

B9

B10

A11

A12 Softball 6-A
200'/200'/200' - basepath 60'

A15

A16

Softball 4
Irregular

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 200

0' 200' 400'

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin,TX

EQUIPMENT LAYOUT
INCLUDES:
· So ball 1
· So ball 2
· So ball 3
· So ball 4
· So ball 5-A
· So ball 5-B
· So ball 6-A
· So ball 6-B

Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.

Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

12 A1-A12 60' - 60'
15.5'
60'

TLC-LED-900
TLC-BT-575

TLC-LED-1200

1
1
2

2 A13-A14 60' - 60'
60'

TLC-LED-1200
TLC-LED-900

1
3

2 A15-A16 60' - 60'
60'

TLC-LED-1200
TLC-LED-900

1
2

4 B1-B4 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
5

1 B5 60' - 15.5'
60'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
4

1 B6 60' - 15.5'
60'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1/1*
4/4*

1 B7 60' - 15.5'
60'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
4

1 B8 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
4

1 B9 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1/1*
4/4*

1 B10 70' - 15.5'
70'

TLC-BT-575
TLC-LED-1500

1
4

26 TOTALS 126
 * This structure u lizes a back-to-back moun ng con gura on

SINGLE LUMINAIRE AMPERAGE DRAW CHART
Ballast Speci ca ons

(.90 min power factor)
Line Amperage Per Luminaire

(max draw)

Single Phase Voltage 208
(60)

220
(60)

240
(60)

277
(60)

347
(60)

380
(60)

480
(60)

TLC-LED-1500 8.5 8.1 7.4 6.4 5.1 4.7 3.7
TLC-BT-575 3.4 3.2 2.9 2.5 2.0 1.8 1.5
TLC-LED-900 5.3 5.0 4.6 4.0 3.2 2.9 2.3
TLC-LED-1200 7.0 6.6 6.1 5.2 4.2 4.0 3.0



PROJECT SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480A - Soccer · 18-Aug-20

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin, TX

Ligh ng System
  Pole / Fixture Summary

Pole ID Pole Height Mtg Height Fixture Qty Luminaire Type Load Circuit
S1-S4 70' 70' 7 TLC-LED-1500 10.01 kW A

4 28 40.04 kW

  Circuit Summary
Circuit Description Load Fixture Qty

A 40.04 kW 28

  Fixture Type Summary
Type Source Wattage Lumens L90 L80 L70 Quantity

TLC-LED-1500 LED 5700K - 75 CRI 1430W 160,000 >120,000 >120,000 >120,000 28

Light Level Summary
  Calculation Grid Summary

IlluminationGrid Name Calculation Metric Ave Min Max Max/Min Ave/Min Circuits Fixture Qty

Property Line Spill Horizontal 0 0 0.01 0.00 A 28

Property Line Spill Max Candela (by Fixture) 695 2.33 1921 823.39 298.47 A 28
Property Line Spill Max Vertical Illuminance Metric 0.01 0 0.02 0.00 A 28

Soccer Horizontal Illuminance 32.1 24 42 1.71 1.34 A 28



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480A - Soccer · 18-Aug-20

S1

S2 S3

S4

263730252426313625

323937343232363832

254238343231343828

304137323130343834

354035323030323634

323633292828313430

273330282627293226

263229282627293226

303432292827313430

343934313029323634

324037323030343834

264238343231343828

324037343232363832

283931252526313625

148'

140'

148'

140'

140'

140'

140'

135'

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 100

0' 100' 200'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

4 S1-S4 70' - 70' TLC-LED-1500 7 7 0
4 TOTALS 28 28 0

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin, TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: Soccer

Size: 400' x 245'
Spacing: 30.0' x 30.0'

Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAINTAINED HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

En re Grid
Guaranteed Average: 30

Scan Average: 32.09
Maximum: 42
Minimum: 24
Avg / Min: 1.31

Guaranteed Max / Min: 2.5
Max / Min: 1.71

UG (adjacent pts): 1.64
CU: 0.84

No. of Points: 126
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: A
No. of Luminaires: 28

Total Load: 40.04 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco
Warranty document and includes a 0.95
dirt deprecia on factor.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480A - Soccer · 18-Aug-20

S1

S2 S3

S4

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00

0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 200

0' 200' 400'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

4 S1-S4 70' - 70' TLC-LED-1500 7 7 0
4 TOTALS 28 28 0

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin, TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: Property Line Spill

Spacing: 30.0'
Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
HORIZONTAL FOOTCANDLES

En re Grid
Scan Average: 0.0017

Maximum: 0.01
Minimum: 0.00

No. of Points: 31
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: A
No. of Luminaires: 28

Total Load: 40.04 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco Warranty
document.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480A - Soccer · 18-Aug-20

S1

S2 S3

S4

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.01

0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 200

0' 200' 400'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

4 S1-S4 70' - 70' TLC-LED-1500 7 7 0
4 TOTALS 28 28 0

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin, TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: Property Line Spill

Spacing: 30.0'
Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
MAX VERTICAL FOOTCANDLES

En re Grid
Scan Average: 0.0076

Maximum: 0.02
Minimum: 0.00

No. of Points: 31
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: A
No. of Luminaires: 28

Total Load: 40.04 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco Warranty
document.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



ILLUMINATION SUMMARY

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480A - Soccer · 18-Aug-20

S1

S2 S3

S4

12 14 13 10 2 58 152
317

508 850 1033 1076 1273 1475 1631 1920 1921 1797 1755 1799 1727 1206 614 219 51 16 18 21 22 24 24

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 200

0' 200' 400'

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

THIS
GRID

OTHER
GRIDS

4 S1-S4 70' - 70' TLC-LED-1500 7 7 0
4 TOTALS 28 28 0

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin, TX

GRID SUMMARY
Name: Property Line Spill

Spacing: 30.0'
Height: 3.0' above grade

ILLUMINATION SUMMARY
CANDELA (PER FIXTURE)

En re Grid
Scan Average: 695.4399

Maximum: 1921.45
Minimum: 2.33

No. of Points: 31
LUMINAIRE INFORMATION

Applied Circuits: A
No. of Luminaires: 28

Total Load: 40.04 kW

Guaranteed Performance: The ILLUMINATION described
above is guaranteed per your Musco Warranty
document.
Field Measurements: Individual eld measurements may vary from
computer-calculated predic ons and should be taken
in accordance with IESNA RP-6-15.
Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.
Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.



EQUIPMENT LAYOUT

Not to be reproduced in whole or part without the written consent of Musco
Sports Lighting, LLC. ©1981, 2020 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC.ENGINEERED DESIGN By: Jake McCrea · File #176480A - Soccer · 18-Aug-20

Soccer
400' x 245'

S1

S2 S3

S4

SCALE IN FEET 1 : 150

0' 150' 300'

Pole loca on(s) dimensions are rela ve
to 0,0 reference point(s)

Pearson Park Ball elds
Alvin, TX

EQUIPMENT LAYOUT
INCLUDES:
· Soccer

Electrical System Requirements: Refer to Amperage
Draw Chart and/or the "Musco Control System Summary"
for electrical sizing.

Installa on Requirements: Results assume ± 3%
nominal voltage at line side of the driver and structures
located within 3 feet (1m) of design loca ons.

EQUIPMENT LIST FOR AREAS SHOWN
Pole Luminaires

QTY LOCATION SIZE GRADE
ELEVATION

MOUNTING
HEIGHT

LUMINAIRE
TYPE

QTY /
POLE

4 S1-S4 70' - 70' TLC-LED-1500 7
4 TOTALS 28

SINGLE LUMINAIRE AMPERAGE DRAW CHART
Ballast Speci ca ons

(.90 min power factor)
Line Amperage Per Luminaire

(max draw)

Single Phase Voltage 208
(60)

220
(60)

240
(60)

277
(60)

347
(60)

380
(60)

480
(60)

TLC-LED-1500 8.5 8.1 7.4 6.4 5.1 4.7 3.7



 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   10/1/2020 

Department:  Public Services Contact:  Brandon Moody, Director of Public Services  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider the purchase of a Vactor Trailer Jet machine from Kinloch Equipment and Supply, 

Inc., through the BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Network in an amount not to exceed 
$61,326.00. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☒Other 

Summary:   The Vactor Trailer Jet machine is utilized in the wastewater collection system for cleaning small 
diameter sewer pipes, removing debris from inside the pipes, and unclogging sewer stoppages. This machine has 
a high-pressure hose to blast water through the sewer lines. The combination of high-pressure and water makes 
for a very effective method to clean and clear any obstructions inside your pipes without causing damages. The 
City currently owns an O’Brien Trailer Jet machine that is eight (8) years old. The current unit is broken, has 
been taken out of service, and has served its useful life. 
 
Funding for this trailer will come from remaining bond proceeds from the 2015 Tax & Revenue Certificate of 
Obligations.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the purchase.  
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account: 
 235-6003-00-4150 

    M&E Amount:  $61,326 1295 Form Required? Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 9/23/2020 SLH 
 

 
Supporting documents attached: 
• Kinloch Equipment and Supply, Inc. BuyBoard quote 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve the purchase of a Vactor Trailer Jet machine through the BuyBoard 
Cooperative Purchasing Network from Kinloch Equipment and Supply, Inc., in an 
amount not to exceed $61,326.00 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☐ 
 



Kinloch Equipment & Supply
3320 Pasadena Blvd
Pasadena, Tx 77503
713-473-6213 Office
713-473-7858 Fax
800-231-6929 Toll Free

Quoted To/Bill To: Ship To:
Customer: Customer:
Address: Address:
City: City:
State, Zip: State, Zip:
Attn: Attn:
Date: Customer ID: Customer PO#: Delivered to Cust. By:

Qty. Item#                              Description Cost Unit Price   Extension
1 -$               

-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               
-$               

Salesman: Notes:         Subtotal: 59,526.00$  
         Freight: 1,800.00$    

This quote is in accordance with BuyBoard Contract # 593-19. Tax: -$             
             Total: 61,326.00$  

Footage Counter

Auto Shutdown (for High Engine 

18 GPM @ 4000 PSI

Finned Nozzle Extension
3" Tiger Tail
Nozzle Rack
2 1/2" x 25' Hydrant Hose
Emergency Stop Button

Hydraulic Driven Hose Reel

1/2" x 500' Piranha Sewer Hose

D.O.T. Approved LED Lighting

1/2" RPD 6R Nozzle

This quote expires 12/31/2020

2 5/16" Ball Hitch
Black Rounded Fenders
10' Leader Hose

Manhole Roller
Fill Hose Storage Rack

Triplex Plunger Run Dry Pump
Tier 4 Basic Control Panel

Vactor Trailer Jet

Hatz 49 HP Diesel Engine Tier IV
300 Gallon Water Tank

Single 7000 lbs. Torsion Bar Axle

Standard Pivot Hose Reel

Manual Hose Guide

   Temp/Low Oil Pressure)

Shrouded Engine

Water Recirculation & Anti-Freeze Sys
Pulsation System

42" Aluminum Tool Box
Aluminum Rims

City of Alvin

1/2" RPD 3R/1F Nozzle

September 14, 2020

Equipment Quote

www.kinlochequip.com





 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   10/1/2020 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider award of bid to Tandem Services, LLC, for the 2020 Sidewalk Project in an 

amount not to exceed $176,827.20, and authorize the City Manager to sign the contract 
upon legal review. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On August 4, 2020, bids were opened for the 2020 Sidewalk Project (B-20-09), and Tandem 
Services, LLC was the qualified bidder. This contractor has worked on a previous City of Alvin project and Staff 
was pleased with the quality of work performed. Engineering Staff has verified references for this contractor and 
all references were highly satisfied with the work performed. The low bidder, Total Plan Contractors, Inc., is not 
being recommended to receive the bid due to a very limited previous project history, never having worked for a 
public entity, and not providing any references. 
  
Project Budget:  $250,000 
 
Contract Amount:  $160,752.00 
10% Contingency: $  16,075.20 
Total Amount:     $176,827.20 

 
This project is identified as project 2 on the Quarterly CIP Report and consists of the installation of concrete 
sidewalks to provide adequate pedestrian access in areas of the City where pedestrians are frequently observed. 
Specific project locations include: Pearson Road (new sidewalk, east side, between Johnson Street and FM 1462), 
Durant Street (new sidewalk, west side, between Adoue Street and Sealy Street), Dumble Street (south side, 
between College Street and Clark Street), and Clark Street (west side, between Dumble Street and Fairview 
Drive). 
 
The project is scheduled to start in October and has a construction time of 90 calendar days. 
 
This project will be funded from the Sales Tax Fund. 
 
Staff recommends approval.  
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account: 312-5501-00-9014 Amount:  $176,827.20 1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 9/23/2020 SLH 
 
 



 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Bid Tabulation  
• Tandem Services, LLC – Proposal 
• Total Plan Contractors, Inc. – Rejected Proposal 

 
 

Recommendation:   Move to award bid to Tandem Services, LLC, for the 2020 Sidewalk Project in an 
amount not to exceed $176,827.20, and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
contract upon legal review. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



Item Description Unit Clark/Dumble Street Durant Street Pearson Road Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 Mobilization Complete in Place LS 1 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $19,500.00 $19,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

2 Traffic Control - Complete in Place LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

3 Storm Water Pollution Prevention -  Complete in Place LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

4
18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Including Rubber Gasket - 

Complete in Place
LF 0 0 8 8 $250.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $4,000.00 $95.00 $760.00 $90.00 $720.00 $100.00 $800.00

5
Adjust Manhole,Inlets,Valve Boxes to Grade - Complete in 

Place
EA 2 3 0 5 $600.00 $3,000.00 $500.00 $2,500.00 $395.00 $1,975.00 $950.00 $4,750.00 $200.00 $1,000.00

8
8" Stabilized Limestome Subgrade Compacted Complete in 

Place
SY 0 0 120 120 $15.00 $1,800.00 $60.00 $7,200.00 $42.00 $5,040.00 $20.00 $2,400.00 $20.00 $2,400.00

11 6" Reinforced Concrete Driveway Apron - Complete in Place SY 136 0 192 328 $52.00 $17,056.00 $70.00 $22,960.00 $92.00 $30,176.00 $70.00 $22,960.00 $81.00 $26,568.00

12
4' Wide, 4" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk With Footer - 

Complete in Place
SY 0 0 110 110 $38.00 $4,180.00 $55.00 $6,050.00 $98.00 $10,780.00 $65.00 $7,150.00 $100.00 $11,000.00

13
4' Wide, 4" Thick Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk - Complete 

in Place 
SY 180 409 292 881 $31.00 $27,311.00 $50.00 $44,050.00 $82.00 $72,242.00 $58.00 $51,098.00 $63.00 $55,503.00

14
4' Wide, 6" Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk - Complete in 

Place
SY 0 183 0 183 $42.00 $7,686.00 $55.00 $10,065.00 $89.00 $16,287.00 $62.00 $11,346.00 $65.00 $11,895.00

15
Barrier Free Concrete Ramp (Single) Including Detectable 

Warning Device - Complete in Place
EA 3 2 4 9 $920.00 $8,280.00 $2,000.00 $18,000.00 $1,650.00 $14,850.00 $1,550.00 $13,950.00 $2,500.00 $22,500.00

16 Concrete Saw Cut Full Depth Complete in Place LF 30 0 0 30 $1.00 $30.00 $25.00 $750.00 $45.00 $1,350.00 $10.00 $300.00 $17.00 $510.00

17 Asphalt Saw Cut Full Depth Complete in Place LF 40 225 75 340 $0.50 $170.00 $20.00 $6,800.00 $12.00 $4,080.00 $10.00 $3,400.00 $2.50 $850.00

18 Pavement Marking 24" White - Complete in Place LF 124 10 50 184 $8.00 $1,472.00 $10.00 $1,840.00 $9.60 $1,766.40 $7.50 $1,380.00 $5.00 $920.00

19
Pavement Marking White 12" x 18" Yield Triangles - 

Complete in Place
EA 20 0 0 20 $40.00 $800.00 $50.00 $1,000.00 $54.00 $1,080.00 $12.50 $250.00 $300.00 $6,000.00

20
Traffic Signage - "Yield to Pedestrians" Sign R1-5 per 

TMUTCD - Complete in Place
EA 2 0 0 2 $450.00 $900.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $456.00 $912.00 $375.00 $750.00 $1,500.00 $3,000.00

21 Type "D" Asphalt, 2" Thick - Complete in Place SY 0 0 120 120 $20.00 $2,400.00 $60.00 $7,200.00 $30.50 $3,660.00 $40.00 $4,800.00 $30.00 $3,600.00

22
Type "D" Asphalt, 1 Foot Wide, 2" Thick, Next to Curb & 

Gutter - Complete in Place
SY 40 225 75 340 $20.00 $6,800.00 $30.00 $10,200.00 $30.50 $10,370.00 $40.00 $13,600.00 $36.00 $12,240.00

23 Solid Sod St. Augustine Complete in Place SY 289 350 469 1,108 $8.00 $8,864.00 $7.00 $7,756.00 $4.44 $4,919.52 $6.00 $6,648.00 $5.00 $5,540.00

Total $109,249.00 Total $167,371.00 Total $209,747.92 Total $160,752.00 Total $177,326.00

PROPOSAL

 HTI Construction, INC. 

TOTAL BID

 Teamwork Construction Services, INC.  Tandem Services, LLC 2020 Sidewalk Project Quantity Per Location
Total Quantity All 

Locations

 Total Plan Contractors, INC.  Greenscapes Six, LLC 

Page 1 of 1



























































 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   10/1/2020 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider an award of bid to Tandem Services, LLC., for the 2020 Concrete Pavement and 

Drainage Project in an amount not to exceed $1,106,632.50, and authorize the City 
Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☒Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On August 4, 2020, bids were opened for the 2020 Concrete Pavement and Drainage Project (B-
20-04), and Tandem Services, LLC was the qualified low bidder. Tandem Services has done work for the City 
in the past and Staff was pleased with the work performed. Engineering Staff has verified references for this 
contractor and all references were highly satisfied with the work performed. 
 
Contract Amount: $1,053,935.80 
5% Contingency: $     52,696.79 
Total Amount: $1,106,632.50 
 
The 2020 Concrete Pavement and Drainage Project consists of the total replacement of the concrete pavement, 
addition of sidewalks, and associated storm sewer improvements on Tracy Lynn Lane (Westfield Drive to 
South Street), Westfield Drive (Adams Street to the asphalt transition 125 feet east of Kings Lane), and Adams 
Street (the first 571 feet from Westfield Drive).  These improvements were based on recommendations in the 
2013 Concrete Pavement Assessment by JET Civil Consulting, LLC. More information on this project can be 
found in the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Quarterly Report that was distributed to City Council on July 
16, 2020. 
 
The project is scheduled to start in October and has a construction time of 120 calendar days. 
 
Funding for this project is from the Sales Tax Fund. 
 
Staff recommends approval.   
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account: 312-5501-00-9030 Amount: $1,106,632.50 1295 Form Required? Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 9/23/2020 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
• Bid Tabulation 
• Tandem Services, LLC Proposal 

 



 
Recommendation:   Move to award a bid to Tandem Services, LLC., for the 2020 Concrete Pavement 

and Drainage Project in an amount not to exceed $1,106,632.50, and authorize the 
City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



Item Description Unit Quanity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 Mobilization - Complete in Place LS 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $22,200.00 $22,200.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $33,789.00 $33,789.00

2 Traffic Control - Complete in Place LS 1 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $5,760.00 $5,760.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 $32,032.00 $32,032.00

3 SWPPP - Complete in Place LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $5,950.00 $5,950.00 $8,489.00 $8,489.00

4 Trench Safety - Complete in Place LF 380 $2.50 $950.00 $5.00 $1,900.00 $1.00 $380.00 $12.00 $4,560.00 $1.00 $380.00

5 Site Demolition Concrete Street & Driveways - Complete in 
Place SY 9,365 $10.00 $93,650.00 $12.00 $112,380.00 $5.10 $47,761.50 $12.00 $112,380.00 $4.90 $45,888.50

6 Roadway Excavation and Backfill - Complete in Place CY 4,023 $11.00 $44,253.00 $10.00 $40,230.00 $12.50 $50,287.50 $10.50 $42,241.50 $15.70 $63,161.10

7 8" Lime Stabilized Subgrade 6% Lime - Complete in Place SY 8,046 $8.30 $66,781.80 $12.00 $96,552.00 $12.40 $99,770.40 $13.50 $108,621.00 $11.60 $93,333.60

8 Extra Commercial Lime Slurry - Complete in Place TON 40 $205.00 $8,200.00 $200.00 $8,000.00 $222.00 $8,880.00 $205.00 $8,200.00 $230.00 $9,200.00

9 18" RCP Paved Area - Complete in Place LF 153 $53.00 $8,109.00 $82.00 $12,546.00 $120.00 $18,360.00 $87.65 $13,410.45 $93.00 $14,229.00

10 24" RCP Open Area - Complete in Place LF 150 $78.00 $11,700.00 $78.00 $11,700.00 $144.00 $21,600.00 $102.00 $15,300.00 $96.00 $14,400.00

11 Remove "A" Storm Inlet and Replace with "BB" - Complete in 
Place EA 2 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,800.00 $7,600.00 $3,973.40 $7,946.80 $4,595.00 $9,190.00 $130.00 $260.00

12 Remove and Replace Type "B" Storm Inlet - Complete in 
Place EA 2 $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $3,100.00 $6,200.00 $3,973.40 $7,946.80 $3,595.00 $7,190.00 $2,496.00 $4,992.00

13 Remove "B" Storm Inlet and Replace with "BB" - Complete in 
Place EA 8 $5,000.00 $40,000.00 $3,300.00 $26,400.00 $3,923.00 $31,384.00 $3,495.00 $27,960.00 $3,394.00 $27,152.00

14 Install New Type "BB" Storm Inlet - Complete in Place EA 2 $3,850.00 $7,700.00 $3,100.00 $6,200.00 $3,793.40 $7,586.80 $2,495.00 $4,990.00 $2,970.00 $5,940.00

15 Adjust Manhole,Inlets,Valve Boxes to Grade - Complete in 
Place EA 1 $500.00 $500.00 $200.00 $200.00 $300.00 $300.00 $295.00 $295.00 $598.00 $598.00

16 Crushed Stone Base for Temporary Driveways - Complete in 
Place TON 500 $35.00 $17,500.00 $45.00 $22,500.00 $24.00 $12,000.00 $58.00 $29,000.00 $147.00 $73,500.00

17 Install 6" Concrete Pavement-Street - Complete in Place SY 7,996 $53.00 $423,788.00 $42.00 $335,832.00 $61.70 $493,353.20 $56.00 $447,776.00 $65.00 $519,740.00

Tandem Services HTI Construction RAC Teamworks David Wight Const.

Bid Tabulation

2020 Concrete Pavement & Drainage Project

Page 1 of 2



Item Description Unit Quanity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

18 6" Concrete Driveway Approach - Complete in Place SY 1,845 $55.00 $101,475.00 $72.00 $132,840.00 $64.80 $119,556.00 $64.00 $118,080.00 $54.00 $99,630.00

19 4" Concrete Sidewalk - Complete in Place SY 1,147 $47.00 $53,909.00 $63.00 $72,261.00 $64.80 $74,325.60 $56.00 $64,232.00 $49.00 $56,203.00

20 Concrete Sidewalk Ramps With Detectable Warining Indicator 
Single - Complete in Place EA 8 $1,550.00 $12,400.00 $1,500.00 $12,000.00 $1,200.00 $9,600.00 $1,295.00 $10,360.00 $1,280.00 $10,240.00

21 Concrete Sidewalk Ramps With Detectable Warining Indicator 
Double - Complete in Place EA 3 $1,850.00 $5,550.00 $2,800.00 $8,400.00 $2,160.00 $6,480.00 $1,995.00 $5,985.00 $2,178.00 $6,534.00

22 Concrete Saw Cut Full Depth - Complete in Place LF 2,450 $8.00 $19,600.00 $3.00 $7,350.00 $4.80 $11,760.00 $4.00 $9,800.00 $10.00 $24,500.00

23 24" White Pavement Marking - Stop Bar - Complete in Place LF 45 $7.50 $337.50 $10.00 $450.00 $6.00 $270.00 $9.60 $432.00 $12.00 $540.00

24 6" Concrete Curb - Complete in Place LF 3,675 $5.50 $20,212.50 $8.00 $29,400.00 $3.60 $13,230.00 $7.00 $25,725.00 $6.00 $22,050.00

25 Remove and Replace 6"x24" Concrete Curb & Gutter 
including installation of 6" Limestone Base - Complete in Place LF 100 $30.00 $3,000.00 $50.00 $5,000.00 $30.00 $3,000.00 $48.00 $4,800.00 $40.00 $4,000.00

26 Solid Sod St. Augustine - Complete in Place SY 2,000 $5.50 $11,000.00 $5.00 $10,000.00 $5.40 $10,800.00 $4.45 $8,900.00 $10.00 $20,000.00

29 Install 2" Type D Asphalt SY 1,370 $27.00 $36,990.00 $40.50 $55,485.00 $36.00 $49,320.00 $21.00 $28,770.00 $32.00 $43,840.00

31 Striping 4" Yellow LF 200 $1.90 $380.00 $5.00 $1,000.00 $1.20 $240.00 $0.75 $150.00 $8.30 $1,660.00

32 Striping 24" White LF 460 $7.50 $3,450.00 $4.00 $1,840.00 $6.00 $2,760.00 $0.75 $345.00 $12.00 $5,520.00

$1,053,935.80 $1,098,266.00 $1,138,658.60 $1,164,142.95 $1,241,801.20TOTAL BID

Page 2 of 2































 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   10/1/2020 

Department:  Engineering Contact:   Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Ordinance 20-Z, releasing certain territory within Fort Bend County from the 

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Alvin; providing for severability; and containing 
other provisions relating thereto. 
 

Type of Item: ☒Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   The portion of the City’s ETJ being released is shown on Exhibit A in green and originates from 
the 100’ City Limit Strip that follows the Fort Bend/Brazoria County line at the north side and the Brazos River 
towards the south. This strip was approved in the early 1960’s. Development is currently occurring along the 
east side of FM 521 north of Juliff-Manvel Road closest to Missouri City. There are three large residential 
subdivisions and a high school for Fort Bend ISD planned.  
 
Section 42.043 of the Texas Local Government Code requires a city to provide its written consent and 
authorization to the reduction of its ETJ.  This release of ETJ will benefit the City by reducing the burden on 
Staff of having to review numerous development plats and plans for property in this area.  Not only are these 
reviews time consuming they are also challenging since Staff is not familiar with this area being that it is so far 
removed from the core City Limits. Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 20-Z. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 9/28/2020 SLH 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
• Ordinance 20-Z 
• Exhibit A – Property Map 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve Ordinance 20-Z, releasing certain territory within Fort Bend County 
from the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Alvin; providing for severability; 
and containing other provisions relating thereto. 

 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



 

ORDINANCE 20-Z 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, RELEASING 
CERTAIN TERRITORY WITHIN FORT BEND COUNTY FROM THE 
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF ALVIN; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND CONTAINING OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATING THERETO.  
 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 42.023 of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the 
governing body of a municipality to reduce its extraterritorial jurisdiction by ordinance or 
resolution; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Alvin desires to release that portion of its 
extraterritorial jurisdiction that lies in Fort Bend County, Texas; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Alvin believes it is in the best interest of the 
City to release the portions of its ETJ that lie within Fort Bend County, Texas;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.     
 
Section 2. Release.  The City hereby releases for all purposes the portion of its 
extraterritorial jurisdiction that lies in Fort Bend, County, Texas, as reflected in the map attached 
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein for all purposes.  
 
Section 3.  This Ordinance shall not be construed to in any way alter, modify, or revise the ETJ 
of any municipality other than the City of Alvin. Any portion of Alvin’s ETJ that becomes non-
contiguous to the corporate boundaries or ETJ of the City of Alvin as a result of the release of 
ETJ pursuant to this Ordinance shall be deemed to have been hereby released by the City of 
Alvin. 
 
Section 4.  The official map and boundaries of the City of Alvin are hereby amended and revised 
so as to release those portions of its ETJ in Fort Bend, County, Texas. 
 
Section 5. Severability. Should any section or part of this Ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of 
such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions 
thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force 
and effect and to this end the provisions of this Resolution are declared to be severable. 
 



Ord. 20-Z 

Section 6. Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this Ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this 1st day of October 2020. 
 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS     ATTEST 
 
 
By: _________________________________ By: _______________________________ 

Paul A. Horn, Mayor     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 
 

 



Brazoria County

Fort Bend County

Harris County

Galveston County

0

FM 1462

FM
 52

8

W HIGHWAY 6

BYPASS 35 N

PRIVATE

N GORDON ST E HIGHWAY 6

UNNAMED

BY
PA

SS
 35

 S

WICKWILLOW LN

S GORDON ST

KOST RD

S J
OH

NS
ON

 S
T

W SEALY ST

CR
 16

0

DAV
IS BE

ND RD

S H
IG

HW
AY

 35

MUSTANG RD

CALLAWAY DR

BARRAS ST
N HIGHW

AY 35
S HILL ST

PEBBLE HILL LN

HEIGHTS RD

WILDWINN DR

PR
IVA

TE

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

UNNAMED

00

UNNAMED

35

52
1

25

1462

48

210

28
8

2004

6

42

20
3

45

208

60

58

34

655

59

36

46

171

190

17
2

213

56

227

30

2917

23

169

99

31

112
8

89
33

121

98

90

143 128

18

51

53

24
03

288B

24

101

27

52

BROADWAY

212

39

47

44

65

523

511

290

28

I

69

197

383

39238

32

401

543

49

J

192

220

20
0

144

182

MAX

180

129

67

63

IOW
A

207

54

57

26

2234

146

384

181

MAIN

24
A

16
0

64

61

H

403

95

274

300
81 145

MU
LB

ER
RY

127

G

125

209

526

C

155

233

528

100

184

284

VELASCO

ODAY

573

255

179

F

224

529

541

717

DIXIE FA
RM

91

WOODY

424

705

211

340611

94

84

281

56
9

MI
LL

831
103

104
829

JORDAN

OLD ALVIN

564

FITE

ORANGE
GARDEN

HATFIELD

786

PEARLA
ND

170

980

DOWNING

64
5

621

736

282

428

MYKAWA

574

133

19
8

719

599
106A

131

524

283

380

MASTERS

879

13

402

RIVER

MANVEL

418

L366

761

158

764

CULLEN

152

193

BROOKSIDE

833

196

MCLEAN

341

397

VETERANS

MOORE

351

438

517

MCHARD

110

237

240

618

BELCHER

413

STONE

SHANKS

253

827

84
8

SPEEDWAY

879C

101C

518

E

AMOCO

941

219

CEDAR

442

339

540

185

147

CLARK

85

602

KNAPP

D

872

765

391

JIMMY PHILLIPS

390

598

186

195

13TH

451

206

VALDERAS

70
3

567
YOST

WALNUT

175

501

928

HENDERSON

115

887

156

LEWIS

570

OLIVER

538

422

671

142IOW
A SCHOOL

A

LAKE

184C

420

296

ROY

601

77
3

888

112

BAR X

879B

894

544A
222

962

533

369

191C

132

843

KIN
GS

LE
Y

956

221

893

AMY

922

609

713B

726

949

430

297

544C

660

675

PIN
E

107F

149

MC
CO

Y

367

183

76
5A

841
GREEN

 TE
E

550

HAMILL

660B

OILFIELD

735

113

CHINA GROVE

895

669

608

UZZELL

17
6

CO
LT

701

HAMMOND

48A

291

676

568

MOLINA

380A

528A

544

470

597
174

KIBER

545

393

610

436

123

BULLARD

MANILA

444

BRISTER

PATTEN

KIRBY

560

699

763

771

COLONY

PAT
TE

RSON

AIRLINE

967

MO
RG

AN

80

794
865

387

864G

WALKER

730

386

796

191

COUNTR
Y CLU

B

382

SCOTT

FR
EY

820

138

FCR 78

294

89
3B

CE
ME

TE
RY

439

184B

WELLS

136

107C

EASTWIND

14

14TH

285

807A

FRONT

897

FREEMAN

FRIO

468

MOYL
E R

AN
CH

153
845

LILA

FU
RNACE

HALIK

607

612

588

BRYAN

89B

GALVESTON

DOHERTY RANCH

38
4A

LIB
ERTYWESTM

INIST
ER

443

EIKER

66
8

949
E

706

LIL
Y

KETTLER

29

611A

HOOKS

BR
ITT

55

308

RU
TH

ELLIS

138E

736B

870

FAIR

427

633
62

RICE

175D

TEXAS

557

U-POND

932

536

PATRIDGE

150

685

HAWK

949
A

765
B

715
DOGWOOD

MILLER

808

46
4A

82
4

90A

220B

PA
RK

ER
 SC

HO
OL

537

CRANE
LONGWOOD

64
611TH

NINTH

MAGNOLIA

619

225

963

COLEMAN

564B

OLD NASH

215

PALMERO

MURRAY

MUSTANG

100A

157

130

377

480

LYNN
907

SM
ILI

E

OILER

937

399

FIEF

936

BISSELL

776

CL
EA

R 
LA

KE

583

KELLY

305B

LYDIA

MI
SS

ISS
IPP

I

884

365

474

PALM CREST

559

ALLELUIA

DUKE

IRONBIRD

ELLA

PIN OAK

COUNTRY

732

SH
RO

ED
ER

DUFFY

ANCHOR

JULIFF-MANVEL

HERON

300H

LIR
A

199

BRAHMAN

WAGON TRAIL

302

LEE

SIX
-O

-EI
GH

T

927C

424D

BUCKEYE

381

93
0

779

855

ELM

ROBINSON

LANE

SC
OBY

 LA
KE

102

269D

HA
RK

EY

CIRCLE

998

920

194
634

FOREST

AIRLINE RD NO. 3

CATTLE DRIVE

962
C

SONGBIRD
TA

NK
ER

SL
EY

EUNICE

AIRLINE RD NO. 1

981

414

VALLEY VISTA

LEROY

927A

HILLHOUSE

337

915

412

116

466384B

DAWN

FC
R 94

1

19
7A

PRIHODA

539

CREEK

DEL BELLO

538
C

544D

584

716

RABB

BRAZOS

SOUTHDOWN

CO
OK

NIK
LO

S

WARPATH

764B

LORRIE

717A

CABANA

952

KING

OAK DALE

VIC
TO

RI
A

937
E

HARRIS RESERVOIR

AJELLA

BA
ILE

Y

948

DARRINGTON

CHOCOLATE-AIRLINE

STERLING

TR
AI

L

893C

727A

479

WESTERN

RANCH

513

864

KIOWA

PECAN BAYOU

941
C

RAZA

WEBB

INDUSTRIAL
OWER

617

SIMS

PE
TE

RS

438A
JE

RA
BE

CK

333

712C

SMITH RANCH

653

JANE

143A

BEECHWOOD

904

SANDERS

KARANKAWA
133A

PARKSIDE

VINE

DEE

176C

191A

424C

OLYMPIA

PINE FOREST

CHARLOTTE

SHELDON

451B

955
A

MA
JE

ST
IC

 O
AK

S

548

CROSSING

OLD AIRLINE

100C

OAK CREST

BRETT

305

HELE
N

ENGLISH LAKE

REED

CAY

WHITE

DOOLITTLE

MADISON

LAKE RIDGE 763D

ADAMO

BAYOU CLUB

188

SERENITY

393
B

ROSE MARY

CACTUS

NORMA

JACK PHILLIPS

1S
T

AUGUSTA

94

94

171

BRAZOS

213

BAILEY

513

35

341

160

543
KIRBY

428

127

48

341

HAMMOND

185

44

171

HAMMOND

63

190

L

149

145

WALKER

63

253

ROY

288
288

COLONY

HARKEY

35

185

MAIN
185

300

48

30

52
1

90

48

81

191

49

655

F

35

145

35

COLONY

521

90

RIVER

100

A

48

64

56

C

LEE

63

28

190

H

288

67

219

Map Legend
Proposed ETJ Release
Existing Alvin ETJ
City Streets
County Roads
Alvin City Limits

HGAC_Counties_Political
Name

Brazoria County
Fort Bend County
Harris County

·

Exhibit "A"
Rev. Date 9/21/2020

City of Alvin Engineering Dept.


	City Council Agenda 10/01/20
	Board & Commission Minutes
	Planning Commission Minutes 08/18/20
	Senior Citizen Board Minutes 08/10/20

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. City Council Minutes 09/17/20
	B. Final Plat; Puryear Subdivision
	Plat

	C. Res 20-R-27; Sidewalk Easement -1610 Beauregard
	Resolution 20-R-27
	Exhibit A; Sidewalk Easement

	D. On-call Electrical Services Agreement; Addendum 1
	Addendum; TDEC Inc.
	Addendum; DM Electrical & Construction LLC
	Original Contract; TDEC Inc./DM Electrical


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Athletic Field Lighting; MUSCO Sports
	MUSCO Lighting Quote; Pearson Park
	Softball Field Lighting Plan
	Multi-purpose Field Lighting Plan

	B. Purchase of Vactor Trailer Jet Machine 
	Kinloch Equip Buyboard quote
	Pictures

	C. Bid Award; 2020 Sidewalk Project
	Bid Tabulation
	Tandem Services, LLC; Proposal
	Total Plan Contractors, Inc.; Rejected Proposal

	D. Bid Award; 2020 Concrete Pavement & Drainage Project
	Bid Tabulation
	Tandem Services, LLC; Proposal

	E. Ord 20-Z; Releasing ETJ in Ft. Bend County
	Ordinance 20-Z
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit A





